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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: TP DS claim:  PRI - SJL9015S
Attachments: SA18232S0006_28-02-2023_173155.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Internal 

 
OI NON REPORTING  
 
Policyholder/Insured : YI SHEN PTE LTD UEN : 201533692H Nature of Business : General building engineering design and 
consultancy services Correspondence Address : 506 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 #08-686 SINGAPORE 530506 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:29 PM 
To: info@carsmith.biz; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: TP DS claim: [EXT] PRI - SJL9015S 
 
 
Your ref: SJL9015S 
Our ref: XE8268G 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
 

 CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE , SINGAPORE 417807 

PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL ,MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911 

  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 

From: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 5:17 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] PRI - SJL9015S 
 
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED         

OUR VEH: SJL9015S 

YR VEH: XE8268G   

DOA: 27.02.2023 

LOC: UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD    

  

28.02.2023  
  

ALLIANZ INSURANCE SINGAPORE 

12 MARINA VIEW  

#14-01 ASIA SQUARE TOWER 2  

SINGAPORE 018961                                                          

  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJL9015S AND XE8268G ALONG UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD ON 
27.02.2023. 
  
Dear Sir/Madam,      
  
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SJL9015S. 
  
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
  
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at 
the under-stated workshop:- 
  

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 

#01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 
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SINGAPORE 417807 

PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL  

MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911 

  
  
TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public 
holidays) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear 
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.  
--  
Aileen Lim 
 
CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 
Bartley Biz Centre 
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#01-20 
Singapore 417807 
Mobile：9091 0000 


